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	TRANSPORT STRATEGY
PUBLIC REALM & PLANNING  


	To:
	Robert Lester (Planning Officer) 

	From:
	Tatai Dewes (Transport Planning) 

	Date:
	13 September 2017

	Re:
	64-66 Charlotte Street and 32 Tottenham Street

LONDON 

W1T 4QE

	Proposal:
	2017/3796/P - The change of use and reconfiguration of the existing basement and ground floors at no. 64 Charlotte Street (B1) and 32 Tottenham Street (A3) to locate the A3 use on Charlotte Street and the B1 use on Tottenham Street, including replacement plant extract equipment (as consented under 2016/3133/P); the retention of, and alterations to, the ground floor retail unit (A1) at no. 66, including installation of a front lightwell and new shopfront; Refurbishment and retention of the existing lower ground floor (B1) at no 66; Conversion and extension of existing office accommodation on the first and second floors of no. 66 (B1), and retention of the existing third floor residential use, to provide 2 x 2 bed and 1 x 4 bed residential flats (C3), including extension of the closet wing and erection of a mansard roof extension. Demolition of courtyard office building to the rear of no. 66 and the construction of a new replacement building across a new basement level, ground and first floor levels - to form an extension of office accommodation from no. 64.
2017/3795/P- As above, save for the inclusion of the mansard roof extension. However, instead of the mansard extension, Scheme B proposes the replacement of the existing roof with no accommodation at roof level.

	Reference:
	2017/3796/P and 2017/3795/P


I have reviewed the plans and documents submitted with the planning applications 2017/3796/P and 2017/3796/P.
The proposals are acceptable in terms of transport and highways impacts.
Cycle Parking
Policy T1 of the new Camden Local Plan requires development to provide cycle parking facilities in accordance with the minimum requirements of the London Plan and the design requirements outlined in CPG7. The residential development requires 6 additional cycle parking spaces in accordance with the London Plan. The proposed ground floor plan shows 9 two-tier cycle parking facilities (18 spaces). This meets the minimum number required by the London Plan. It is assumed that the facilities are intended for all of the residential units within the building and that office users are also able to use spaces located here.
Car Parking
The site is located in the Bloomsbury & Fitzrovia controlled parking zone (CA-E) which operates between 0830 and 1830 hours on Monday to Saturday. In addition, the site has a PTAL rating of 6b which means it is highly accessible by public transport.

Policy T2 of the new Camden Local Plan states that the Council seeks to ensure that new developments in the borough are car-free. The supporting information shows that there will be no off-street car parks associated with the development. This is welcomed by the council, and a car free development is to be secured via a legal agreement which means that future occupants will be unable to obtain on-street parking permits from the Council. This would allow the proposal to be in accordance with policy T2 of the new Local Plan.
Highways Contribution 

Policy A1 (Paragraph 6.11) of the new Camden Local Plan states that the Council will repair any construction damage to transport infrastructure or landscaping and reinstate all affected transport network links, road and footway surfaces. The Council will need to secure a financial contribution for highway works as a section 106 planning obligation if planning permission is granted. This would allow the proposal to comply with Policy A1 of the Local Plan.
The proposed works could lead to damage to the footways and carriageway directly adjacent to the site, and Camden may need to undertake highway remedial works following completion of the proposed development. A financial contribution for of £17,500 was secured (and subsequently received by the council) for highway remedial works via a Section 106 planning obligation associated with application 2012/3537/P. This contribution covers any repairs needed to the footway and carriageway adjacent to 64 Charlotte Street and 32 Tottenham Street. The current application includes additional works to the light well and frontage of 66 Charlotte Street directly adjacent to the public highway. A cost estimate for highways works for the frontage of 66 Charlotte Street has been requested from our Design Engineering team.
Managing the impacts of construction on the surrounding highway network

Policies A1 and T4 state that Construction Management Plans should be secured to demonstrate how a development will minimise impacts from the movement of goods and materials during the construction process (including any demolition works).  The policies also relate to how development is connected to the highway network.  For some developments, this may require control over how the development is implemented (including demolition and construction) through a Construction Management Plan (CMP).  

While the development is not considered to be a major development, due to the sensitive location of the site, a CMP must be secured as a Section 106 planning obligation if planning permission is granted. A CMP (in the councils pro-forma) will need to be submitted once a Principal Contractor has been appointed, and would need to be approved by the Council prior to any works commencing on site.

A CMP Implementation Support Contribution of £1,140 will also need to be secured as a Section 106 planning obligation if planning permission is granted.  The pro forma template and an advice note providing further information on this financial contribution are available on the below.
· https://www.camden.gov.uk/ccm/content/environment/planning-and-built-environment/two/planning-applications/making-an-application/supporting-documentation/construction-management-plans.en
Summary
The proposal would be acceptable in terms of transport and highways impacts subject to a section 106 agreement including the following: 

· A legal agreement securing a Car free development for all residential dwellings

· A condition securing 18 CPG7 complaint long stay cycle parking spaces

· A legal agreement securing a Construction Management Plan and associated implementation support contribution of £1,140

· A legal agreement securing a Highways Contribution
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